



LG&E Energy LLC
220 West Main Street (40202)
P.O. Box 32030
Louisville, Kentucky 40232

April 28, 2005

Elizabeth O'Donnell
Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

RECEIVED

APR 28 2005

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

RE: *The Application of Louisville Gas and Electric Company for Approval of its 2004 Compliance Plan for Recovery by Environmental Surcharge - Case No. 2004-00421*

The Application of Kentucky Utilities Company for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Construct Flue Gas Desulfurization Systems and Approval of its 2004 Compliance Plan for Recovery by Environmental Surcharge Case No. 2004-00426

Dear Ms. O'Donnell:

As stated in the April 27, 2005 Rebuttal Testimony filing letter, Louisville Gas and Electric Company ("LG&E") and Kentucky Utilities Company ("KU") herewith enclose an original and ten (10) copies of the CD referenced to as part of Exhibit RGR-2. Also enclosed is an Errata Sheet for the Rebuttal Testimony of Kent W. Blake in the above-referenced matters.

In addition, due to the unavailability of Caryl M. Pfeiffer on May 10, 2005, Delbert D. Billiter, Manager – Fuels Technical Services, will be adopting her testimony and data response. Enclosed is a statement of Mr. Billiter's education and work experience.

Should you have any questions concerning the enclosed, please do not hesitate to contact me at 502-627-3324.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Conroy
Manager, Rates

cc: Hon. Elizabeth E. Blackford
Hon. Michael L. Kurtz
Hon. Kendrick R. Riggs
Hon. Elizabeth L. Cocanougher

Enclosures

Errata for Kent W. Blake Rebuttal Testimony Filed April 27, 2005
Case No. 2004-00421 and Case No. 2004-00426

Page	Lines	Edit
5	6	Change "2004-00433" to "2003-00433"
5	7	Change "2004-00434" to "2003-00434"
12	22	Change "2004-00434" to "2003-00434"

Filed: April 28, 2005

Delbert D. Billiter

Manager, Fuels Technical Services
LG&E Energy Services Inc.
220 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 627-4668

Education

Bachelor of Science in Mining Engineering;
University of Kentucky, December 1988.

Colorado School of Mines, Economic Evaluation and Investment Decision
Methods, 1990.

Previous Positions

Lead Mining Engineer, LG&E Energy Services Inc.
Aug. 1996 – March 2005
Manager of Engineering and Preparation, Lone Mountain Processing, Pennington
Gap, Virginia
Mar. 1996 – Aug. 1996
Senior Surface Mine Engineer, Arch of West Virginia, Yolyn, West Virginia
Jun. 1995 – Feb. 1996
Senior Planning Engineer, Arch of Kentucky, Lynch Kentucky
Sep. 1994 – May 1995
Outby Longwall Supervisor, Arch of Kentucky, Lynch Kentucky
Apr. 1994 – Aug 1994
Special Projects Coordinator, Arch of Kentucky, Lynch Kentucky
Jan. 1993 – Mar. 1994
Senior Underground Mine Engineer, Arch of Kentucky, Lynch Kentucky
Apr. 1992 – Dec. 1992
Senior Underground Mine Engineer, Kathleen Mining Co., Percy, Illinois
Mar. 1991 – Mar. 1992
Senior Surface Mine Engineer, Arch of Illinois, Percy Illinois
Feb. 1990 – Feb. 1991
Surface Mine Engineer, Arch of Illinois, Percy Illinois
Jan. 1989 – Jan. 1990

Professional/Trade Memberships

Registered Professional Engineer in Kentucky, 1994.
Certified Underground Foreman in the States of Illinois and Kentucky.
Member of the Lexington Coal Association